

FLORDON PARISH COUNCIL

Draft Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held at St Michael's Church and Community Centre at 8pm on Tuesday 19 July 2022

Present: Cllrs J Dyer (Chair), J Lockhart, J McDonald

In Attendance: G Roderick-Jones (Clerk), District Cllr I Spratt, District Cllr N Legg

Tree Warden's Report: none

Public Comment: none

District Councillors' Reports: **District Cllr Legg** confirmed that the move to shared admin accommodation for South Norfolk and Broadland Councils is to go ahead; it will take some time to equip the premises. Meanwhile, Cygnet House at Long Stratton is on the market.

On Nutrient Neutrality, Cllr Legg informed the council that, based on advice from Natural England, planning applications involving overnight accommodation, and sewage treatment plants, will be delayed. Seasonal ditches are no longer to be used to dispose of waste water.

Members' ward grants are available for small community projects, with a deadline in December 2022.

A new policy document on planning enforcement is under preparation.

District Cllr Spratt introduced himself to the meeting and informed the council that District Councillors have guidance on bid writing and can assist in this if needed.

Cllr Spratt confirmed that SNDC have written a letter of objection to National Grid over their proposed pylons from Norwich to Tilbury; this is to be followed up via Parliament.

Interest in the installation of Electric Vehicle Charging Points (EVCPs) can be registered online via the SNDC website.

- 1 Apologies for Absence:** District Cllr G Francis, Cllr A Barnes, Cllr D Harrison, Cllr T Webster
- 2 Declarations of Interest:** Cllr Lockhart, payment to PCC
- 3 To welcome new member of the council:** Cllr Julia McDonald was welcomed to the council.
- 4 Minutes of Meeting of 17 May 2022:** approved – to be signed by Cllr Webster at the next meeting.
- 5 Matters Arising:** none
- 6 Finances**
 - a NOTED: latest bank balances as at 13 July 2022

Community Account	£2,959.67
Savings Account	£9,001.57
Total	£11,961.24
 - b NOTED: two unpresented cheques for £500 and £93 will be cleared during August

c AUTHORISED payments (proposed Cllr Dyer, seconded Cllr McDonald):

Playsafety Ltd	Annual RoSPA inspection	£92.40
Flordon PCC	Annual flower festival donation	£50.00

7 Planning Issues

- a 2020/1920 Mrs London's revised development plan (update) the target date for the Planning Committee hearing is now 21 September 2022
- b late planning applications if any

8 Parish Partnership Scheme: for the next agenda (note December 2022 deadline)

9 Tas Valley Mushrooms: no new developments

10 RoSPA Play Equipment Report update: For the next agenda

11 Highways Issues: for the next agenda

12 Correspondence: as circulated to councillors and noted above; District Cllr Legg will forward the new document on planning enforcement when it is issued.

13 Items for the next agenda: bench near village sign is broken and may be unsafe: Cllr Lockhart will check

14 Date of Next Meeting: 20 September 2022 at 8.00pm